
information, the procuring agency may I'
~

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD)

Signature:

Official Stamp:

11.

·..........·..·........·..·..HAF·EEZ~UR~REHMAN
VP/Head • GSD

Hou5e Building Finance Company UI1
Head Office, Karachi

M/s Silicon TechnologiesLowest evaluated firm

Rule/Regulation/SBD* /P

Name of Bidder Technical Financial
Cost

olicy/Basis for rejection
(if applicable '(if / Acceptance as per Rule

applicable 35 of PPRules,2004
Attached

H.(}F.~W:l.QKI.9.~RI.?QJ~I.J..?+.~.

T.?:?~.~.~.u~

.?}.:Q?:?Q+.~.JJ:.QQ.!ol,m
n_:Q5.:~Q+_9.__U:JQ,!ol,m

Q?_mx~~J

~~n_tf_i!li?_~_Q_M_1;i_\Ij!_~_~

H.Q.LJ~~..~.~.iJ.Qjng.Ei.Q.<;ln.C;~.~Rmp.il.ny..~lmlt~9.
QLJ.Q.t~_ti.Q[1_~_t.~_~Q~_g_~J_J__F>_F>RJl.'_~_t!E}!'~k'_~_W.g.q?_i.1;~~

EVALUATION REPORT
(ASPERRULES35 OFPPRULES,2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency:

2. Method of Procurement:

3. Title of Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No:

5. PPRARef.No. (TSE):

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening:

8. No of Bids Received:

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

10. Details of Bid (s) Evaluation:
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M/S A2Z Creators
M/S ABM Info Tech M/S Silicon

(Pvt.) ltd Te-chnologies.S.No Requirements (Bitdefender)
(Symantec) • ('ESET) -

Yes/No " Yes/No Yes/No

NO

1 Confirms to in-scope deliverables (Quoted Product Not
Yes Yes(Annexure A) or equivalent/better. included in NSSLAB

recommended list)

The deliverables must be of well-
2 known international brand in Yes Yes Yes

Pakistani market.
The bidder must have a top level or a

3
one level below top level Yes Yes Yespartnership with the principle for
the last 3 years.
The bidder must have experience of

4 at least 5 years of same nature in Yes Yes Yes
providing the deliverables.
Must have at least 3 relevant

5
Centralized Antivirus projects Yes Yes Yes
currently in progress / support of
same nature.

Must have 2 satisfied customers with
respect to operation and

6
troubleshooting support in offered Yes Yes Yes
Centralized Antivirus software
(Provide certificate of the respective
customers in the name of HBFC).

At least 01 relevantly certified

7
experts who would be installing / Yes Yes Yes
commissioning and providing
documentations.

8 Is a registered/incorporated Yes Yes Yes
company /firm in Pakistan.

Valid Registration Certificate for

9 Income Tax, Sales Tax and/or other Yes Yes Yes
allied agencies / organizations /
regulatory authorities;

Is an Active Taxpayers as per

10 Federal Board of Revenue (FBR)'s Yes Yes Yes
database i.e,Active Taxpayer List
I [ATL);

Has not been blacklisted by any of
Provincial or Federal Government
Department, Agency, Organization

11 or autonomous body or Private Yes Yes Yes
Sector Organization anywhere in
Pakistan, (Submission of
undertaking); r-,



12
Must have office in Karachi for better Yes Yes Yes
coordination on support.
Audited financial statements to be
demonstrate that Bidder had

13 minimum an average annual Yes Yes Yes
turnover of over PKR20 million or
equivalent in past consecutive three
(03) financial years:

14
The Bidder will submit the project Yes Yes Yesexecution plan.

Warranty & Support (Product
specific from principle inclusive of
upgrades as permissible and
Operational/Troubleshooting from

15
local). Whereas the support period Yes Yes Yes
may be extended after the
satisfactory completion of the
respective warranty/support period
with procurement ofthe software
and hardware respectively.

~ ."/,'0 t;t:val~
The bidder has similar experience
with Govt. / Semi Govt., provide at Yes Yes Yes
least 2 PO.
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